
Dorothy Menasco 

From: Jeff Bates 
Sent: Tuesday, June 06,2006 11 5 9  AM 
To: 
cc: 

Subject: 

Dorothy Menasco 
Victor McKay; Sally Simmons; Marguerite Lockard; Kimberley Pena; Hong Wang; Margie 
Johnson 
060209-TP - BSTlTelCove Operations, Inc. - Adoption of 050466-TP (BellSouthlKMC Data) 

Dorothy, 

Please change the title for the above docket to remove "with modifications" since this is a pure adoption with no 
modifications or amendments; change the CLEC name in the title from "TelCove Operation, Inc." to "TelCove of 
Jacksonville, Inc. and TelCove Investments, LLC". (TelCove Operations appears to be the parent entity of TelCove of 
Jacksonville, Inc. and TelCove Investments, LLC.) The above entities are listed In "Part A of the adoption papers (page 6 
of 7 in the PDF document) as the names of their Florida operations. 

In addition to changing the docket title, please add the following company codes to the list of utilities: TA003 and TX278. 

Also, since this is a pure adoption (2.07.C.5.b, APM), please remove the "statutory deadline" event as it is not required. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Jeff Bates 
Research Assistant 
Competitive Markets & Enforcement 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Voice: 850-41 3-6538 
Fax: 850-41 3-6539 
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